MEMORANDUWM April 12, 2010

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

FROM: Alberto M. Carvalho, Superintendent of Schools/éf"(/'

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM D-65 — REQUEST THAT THE
SCHOOL BOARD OF MiIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVE
THE RECOMMENDED REVISIONS TO THE PERSONNEL
INVESTIGATIVE MODEL (PIM)

The aforementioned item is being withdrawn from the Agenda of the April 14, 2010
School Board Meeting. It is anticipated that this item will be presented to the School
Board at its regularly scheduled May meeting.

If you need further information, please contact Mr. Freddie Woodson, Deputy
Superintendent, District/School Operations at 305.995.2938, or Ms, Vera A. Hirsh,
Assistant Superintendent, Office of Human Resources, Recruiting and Performance
Management, at 305.995.7008.
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Qffice of the Superintendent of Schools April 5, 2010
Board Meeting of April 14, 2010

Freddie Woodson, Deputy Superintendent
District/School Operations

Walter J. Harvey, Board Attorney
Office of School Board Attorney

SUBJECT: REQUEST THAT THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
REVISIONS TO THE PERSONNEL INVESTIGATIVE MODEL
(PIM)

COMMITTEE: SCHOOL SUPPORT ACCOUNTABILITY

LINK TO STRATEGIC
FRAMEWORK: SCHOOL/DISTRICT LEADERSHIP

Details of this item will be available prior to the April 14, 2010, Board Meeting.
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